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P R & C E E D I N G S

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: I call this meeting to
order. Good evening, everyone, and welcome. My
name is Tony Giunta. I'm Chairman of this
Commission appointed by the Governor and the
Executive Council. Peter Millham to my left,
Sandy Mucci to my right are also members of this
Commission.

This hearing is concerned with the layout
0f the intersection of New Hampshire 140, South
Road, and Jamestown Road. It's pursuant to
RSA 230:14 and the Surface Transportation and
Uniform Relocation Assistance Act of 1987. The
purpose of the hearing is to determine the
necessity of the occasion of the layout and to
hear evidence of the economic and social effects
of such a location, its impact on the environment,
and its consistency with the goals and objectives
of such local planning as has been undertaken by
the town.

Following the hearing, this Commission
will evaluate all matters brought to our attention

and make definite decisions relative to the
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layout. We will contact each owner whose property
is affected and discuss individual concerns. It
is, therefore, important that all individuals
desiring to make requests or suggestions do so
tonight. I would remind you that you have 10 days
from the date of this hearing to submit any other
material you would like considered by this
Commission.

At this time I will ask Mike Dugas,
project manager for the New Hampshire Department
of Transportation, to present in a formal manner
the layout which has been proposed.

Bfter this, I will open the floor to
those who wish to address the Commission, and I
will request that all desiring to speak please
signify their desire, and, upon my recognition,

step to the microphone, state your name, your

address, and make your statements. Please print
your name. Remember to print your name and
address on the sign-in sheet. This hearing 1is

being recorded, and a transcript will later be

prepared.

So I will now ask Mike Dugas to present
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the layout.

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Members of the Commissicn, ladies and gentlemen,
good evening. It's a pleasure to present what the
D.0.T. propcses for improvement to the
intersection of New Hampshire 140, Scuth Rcad, and
Jamestcewn Road in the Town of Belmont.

My name 1s Mike Dugas. I'm the preoject
manager for the D.0.T. for this project.
Tonight's meeting is a public hearing to present
the Department's preferred alternative to improve
the safety of the intersection and to receive
public comment and testimony.

I'd like to begin by introducing my
colleagues from the Department who will be
participating in tonight's presentation. On my
left is Victoria Chase. Victoria is the right of
way engineer and will be providing a summary of
the right of way acgquisiticn process for the
project.

On Victeria's left is Amy Lamb, who is
the environmental coordinator for the project.

Amy will provide a brief overview of the
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environmental study that has been completed for
the project.

Also, in the audience is Nancy Spaulding,
who is the design engineer for the project, and
she'll be presenting the plans this evening and
discussing the detailed aspects of the design.

I'd also like to acknowledge the other
right of way staff who are assisting with the
meeting tonight. Doing recording are Dave Spenard
and Don Labelle, and at the table as you enter the
room are Carol Spoerl, Trish Morrison, and Chip
Johnson.

The meeting agenda is -- or will be
displayed on the screen, and it shows an ocutline
of our presentation. We'll try to be as succinct
as possible in presenting all of our information,
and I expect the presentation will take less than
30 minutes. Following the presentation,
Commission Chairman Giunta will open the floor for
your comments.

bhs everyone is aware, Route 140 1s an
important highway linking Belmont with I-93 in

Tilton. The purpose of this project is to improve
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the safety of its intersecticn with Socuth Road and
Jamestown Road. This intersection came to the
Department's attention through work related toc the
Department's Highway Safety Improvement Program,
alsoc known as the HSIP.

The HSIP 1s a portion of the highway
funding that the State receives from the Federal
Government which is intended specifically for
improving the safety of our highways. The State
receives about 10 million decllars each year for
making what we term mcdest improvements that will
effectively improve safety.

This program is also intended to be data
driven, meaning that any location where we intend
toc use these safety funds must have a crash
history that demonstrates a safety need. Crash
statistics from the Department of Safety show that
from 2002 through 2009 there were 17 crashes -- or
at least 17 crashes recorded at the intersection,
10 of which resulted in injuries.

Now, in studying improvements for this
intersection, the Department has worked to develop

an alternative that would improve safety while
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also minimizing impacts upon private property and
both natural and cultural resources.

During the study phase, the Department
met with Selectmen in April, 2011 and again with
project abutters in August, 2012 to get the public
input on the project. The design that 1s on
display tonight and will be presented is the
Department's preferred alternative.

Now, with that said, the plans the
Department is presenting tonight are still
preliminary. Much more engineering work will be
needed to advance the design elements, such as
storm drainage, utility relocations, and final
grading to a polnt where we can more precisely
quantify property impacts and then ultimately
develop plans that are suitable for constructiocn.

Based on the input received at this
hearing, there may be further modifications made
to the design. Because this project will impact
private property and will reqguire acquisitions of
boeth right of way and easements, I'd ask Victoria
Chase to describe the right of way acquisition

process. Victoria.
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MS. CHASE: Thank you, Mike. Chairman
Giunta, Members of the Commission, ladies and
gentlemen, before I go into the right of way
procedures for the project, there are a couple of
items I would like to mention. As I'd like to
point out, on the table where you walked in there
are some handouts that -- there's a map.

If anyone wished to submit additional
testimony, as Chairman Giunta pointed out, as a
result of the hearing or with regard tc the plans
that you're going to hear more about in a little
while, you can address the material to Chairman
Tony Giunta, care of Bill Cass, and mail it to the
address shown on that map within the 10-day
comment period. Excuse me. I'm sorry. It will
become part of the cofficial record, and it will
receive equal consideration to anything presented
this evening. The maps are available from anybody
in here or on the table.

We also have with us, and I think each
person that is abutting the property was -- had a
mailing of this as well, but if you didn't receive

it, a handout entitled, "Your Land and New
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Hampshire's Highways,"” which describes the right
of way acquisition and relocation procedures that
will be used as we progress with the acquisition.
The booklet is especially useful for people who
are impacted. Again, they're cn the table if you
didn't receive it in the mail.

If, after reviewing the information
received at the hearing and during the 10-day
comment period, Chairman Giunta and his Commission
find necessity for the layout of the project,
several things will happen. With approval to
proceed with the design of the project, appraisals
will be prepared for each of the properties
affected by the proposed construction. The
appraisals will determine the fair market value of
the property rights needed for the new
construction.

Each of these appraisals are reviewed
separately to see that all are accurate and have
taken into account all applicable apprcaches to
value. Once the review is complete, the
Department's appraisals are presented to the

Commission to begin discussions with each of the
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preperty cowners. The value in the appraisal will
be the cffer that the Commission offers for

compensation.

The Commission will compen -- will --
excuse me -~ will contact each property owner and
discuss each acquisition separately. We encocurage

you at that time to be sure that all of your
questions are answered and that all of ycur
concerns have been addressed that you feel should
be considered relative to the impact.

If the property owner 1is satisfied with
the offer, deeds are prepared, and ownership is
transferred to the State. If the owner is not
happy with the offer that the Commission makes,
they can appeal to the New Hampshire Board c¢f Tax
and Land Appeals and argue for additicnal
compensation there.

It's important that you understand this
can be dcne with or without an attorney. I think
it's also important to understand that either
party can appeal the Board's decision to the
Superior Court 1f they're ncot satisfied.

Anytime after the hearing and before
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design approval, all infeormation in support of the
hearing is available at the Department's
headquarters in Concord for your inspection and
cepying.

That's all I have, Mike. Thank you.

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Victecria. As part
of this project, the Department must consider how
the project will affect the natural and cultural
environment. Amy Lamb will now describe the
environmental study that has been completed for
the project. Amy.

MS. LAMB: Thank you, Mike. Chairman
Giunta, Members of the Commission, good evening,
ladies and gentlemen. Pursuant to the National
Environmental Policy Act, the New Hampshire
Department of Transportation's Bureau of
Environment has evaluated the alternatives to this
proposed project as well as the potential impacts
the project would have on the surrounding social,
economic, and natural environments.

The D.0O.T.'s Bureau of Environment has
coordinated with and received input from several

federal, state, and local agencies and
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organizations, including the U.$. Fish and
Wildlife Service, the U.$. Environmental
Protection Agency, the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services, and the New Hampshire
Division of Historical Resources, téwn officials,
and others.

After evaluating this information, an
environmental document was prepared to summarize
the findings. This document is available for your
review following the hearing at the table at the
front. The following summarizes the information
that's contained in this document.

Number one. In accordance with
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act, the NH D.0.T., 1in coordination with the
Federal Highway Administration and the Division of
Historical Resources, must take into account the
impacts of the proposed project on cultural
resources which include historic properties and
archaeological sites.

A property is considered historic 1f it
is older than 50 years and meets certain

eligibility criteria for listing on the National
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Register of Historic Places. The Department has
reviewed the project area and is currently in the
process of determining whether or not there are
historic properties present and whether or not the
project will adversely impact these properties.

The Section 106 procedure offers cwners
of historic properties and agencies with direct
interest in historic resources an opportunity to
become a consulting party. Consulting parties
take on an advisory role in the project
development process.

There's a pamphlet available that details
the Section 106 process for anycne that wculd like
more information. Those interested in becoming
consultant parties -- consulting parties should
indicate so in writing to Mr. Jamie Sikora at the
Federal Highway Administration. His cocntact
information is available after the hearing as
well.

Number two. This project is located
within or adjacent to several sensitive water
resources, The Route 140, Jamestown Rcad, Scuth

Road intersecticon is within a drinking water
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source protection area, several wellhead
protection areas, and is situated over the Lake
Winnipesaukee Aquifer and is also close to several
public and private wells.

The New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services' Drinking Water and Ground
Water Bureau was consulted for comment regarding
the proposed construction of infiltration trenches
along the guadrant -- four guadrants of the
intersection. To protect water guality, New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services has
directed the use of best management practices and
appropriate storm water treatment throughout
construction. Once constructed, the infiltration
ditches are not anticipated to have an adverse
effect on water quality.

Number three. The reconstruction of the
existing roadway, the addition of left-hand turn
lanes, and the construction of infiltration
trenches are expected to result in approximately
3.7 acres of land disturbance. Projects
disturbing an acre or more of land are reguired to

obtain coverage under the EPA's National Pollutant
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Discharge Elimination System or NPDES Construction
General Permit or CGP. CGP coverage will require
the contractor of this preoject to submit a Storm
Water Pclluticon Prevention Plan to prevent erosion
and sedimentation and tc appropriately treat storm
water during construction.

Number four. The project is currently
being reviewed for potential wetland impacts which
are regulated by the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services and U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers. If wetland impacts are required, all
appropriate permits will be acquired prior to
construction.

Number five. The project has been
reviewed for impact to air quality and noise
levels. It's not expected that this project, once
complete, would result in substantial changes to
air quality or noise levels at any cof the adjacent
properties. Temporary increases in noise and dust
levels are to be expected during construction;
hewever, these levels are expected to return to
normal after completion of the project.

Number six. Through consultation with
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the New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau and the
U.S5. Fish and Wildlife Service, it's been
determined that this project is not likely to
impact state or federally-endangered plant or
animal species.

And, finally, number seven. The project
site and the surrocunding area have been
investigated for the presence of remediation sites
and other potential contamination. Upon review,
it's been determined that this project is unlikely
to encounter hazardous substances, and
contamination should not be an issue.

Thank you, Mike. That's all I have.

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Amy. Nancy
Spaulding will now explain the details of the
proposed improvements, and I'll mention that
Nancy's presentation will be referring to the
projection on the screen in front of the room,
which are the same plans that are displayed on the
wall to the side of the room. HNancy.

MS. SPAULDING: Thank you, Mike.

Mr. Chairman, Commission Members, members of the

audience, thank you for coming tonight. I had the
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pleasure of meeting several of you last August,
and --

MR. DUGAS: Excuse me, Nancy. If I may
interrupt, I think your microphone is off.

MS. SPAULDING: I have to turn myself
on. Hello.

MR. DUGAS: Thank you.

M5. SPAULDING: Ha. I had the pleasure
of meeting several of you at the public
informational meeting last August, and I started
the presentation by saying that I not only use
this road frequently because my children actually
come to school here, but my children drive through
this intersection every day because they come up
the interstate from Exit 17, so I have a really
special interest in making sure that this is a
safe improvement that we're proposing tonight.

And, with that, I'd like to just --
excuse me -- familiarize you with our color scheme
that we're proposing to use tonight. As you sece
on the screen 1is the existing conditions. The
abutters were given a colored map, and I'm also

going to refer to the map that's on the wall. So
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if you could follow with -- if you have your color
presentation, if you can follow with me for a
moment.

On the wall you'll see that there's a
legend. The existing conditions for the roadway.
The pavement that's out there today is a light-
colored gray. You'll see that on both ends of our
proposed work for both 140 and the two side roads,
South Road and Jamestown Road.

As you come traveling eastward on 140,
you're going to be coming into a section cof
yellow. That's our preoposed pavement area. The
yellow travels through the intersection and also
onto South Road and Jamestown Road. That yellow
represents where you will be driving in the
future. Alongside of that yellow you'll find that
there's areas of light -- or brown. Those areas
are indicating the shoulder that we're going to be
putting out there for you to use in the future.

There are areas of orange within the
roadway on Route 140. That area is indicating the
area that we're going to be widening the road in

order to put in the left turn lane in both
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directions on 140. And, also, the orange is also
used to indicate the matching of the edge of
roadway to the driveway.

So if you have a particular -- 1if you
have a particular interest along 140 or the two
side roads, you'll see where your driveway 1is
today needs to be improved, and that orange that
you see is the improvement.

We also have alongside of that shoulder
area a lighter green that indicates the earthwork
that's required for taking the new edge of 140 and
the new edges of Jamestown and South Road and
matching that back into the existing.

After that you'll see that there's areas
of existing trees that are a darker shade of
green, and those areas are represented -- will be
the areas that are not impacted.

And then, finally, you'll see scme of the
dwellings and residences along 140 and the two
side roads. Those are indicated in the red.

If you have not had an opportunity to
take a look at our map that's on the wall before

the hearing, I -- please go and take a look
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afterwards 1if you are having difficulty looking at
the smaller scale of the map that's in your
hands.

Originally set in the 1940s, this section
of 140 has not been significantly improved since
that time. There have been improvements made to
the easter -- westerly side as you're approaching
from Tilton, and there have been improvements --
mederate improvements as you're heading towards
the Village of Belmont, but this section of 140
has pretty much stayed the same. And, with that,
the two side roads, Jamestown and South Road,
have -- has met this intersection and has been in
place for guite some time.

The existing conditions that you hawve out
there today on 140 in through here is essentially
two 1l-foot travel lanes, and that's the area
where you drive today. It's approximately 11
feet. And your shoulder cut there today 1is
approximately 15 inches. It's very small.

I would like to draw your attention
acreoss the room to the profile. What this is is

the rise and fall of 140. And then you have the
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rise and fall for South Road and Jamestown Road.
The profile today, as you're coming from Tilton --
there we go -- is very flat as you're approaching
the intersection, and then as scon as you go
through the intersection you're going up a
somewhat steep grade of about five percent, and
then it flattens out as you travel past and head

towards the mobile homes and heading towards the

Village of Belmont. Excuse me,.
Drainage today along -- excuse me.
Drainage today along 140 is done -- carried --

storm water is carried by a paved swale indicated
along this area of 140, and what that does is that
picks up the rainwater that falls and carries it
down towards the intersection. But once it gets
to the intersection there's really nowhere to go
except for into the ground.

As you know, the ground alongside of the
roadway, there are no ditches on either side of
140 in through here, There are some ditches and
dry culverts as you head down South Road towards
Tioga Drive, and then Jamestown Road has some

catch basins in front of the Kennedy property that
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carries the water across an outlet into this field
which is owned by Mr. Ellis.

The side roads, South Road, has
approximately 20 feet of width, and it's
approximately two 10-foot lanes, and there's no
shoulder. Jamestown Road is pretty much the
same. There's approximately two 10-foot lanes
with no shoulder. The side roads today come in
and stop at the intersection with 140 with a stop
sign control.

We are projecting that, based on our
traffic volumes, approximately 7,800 cars a day
travel through this intersection. Our 20-year
design of 20 thou -- 2032 -- that's a tough one --
is approximately 9,500 cars.

As Mike indicated earlier in the
presentation, there were 17 accidents that were
recognized at this intersection. Three of them
were severe, reguired hospitalizations, and 10 of
them were injury-related with what was indicated
as a nonincapacity, which means there were
injuries, but they were not hospitalizations. But

an interesting fact is that over 50 percent of
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those accidents at this location are multiple
vehicles.

The posted speed limit through 140 is 45
miles an hour, and, as you know, it's traveled
much faster than that. The two side roads are at
30 miles an hour. As Mike indicated, we did come
before the Board of Selectmen, and we did have a
public informational meeting. And, as a result of
that, we went back to Concord with some
information that was pertinent to this
intersection design.

The Beoard of Selectmen were concerned
with installing lighting. They felt that there
was -- because there's no lighting out here
currently, that the intersection is wvery dark and
difficult to maneuver if you're not familiar with
the area. And if you're traveling on 140 and not
familiar with the area, it's difficult to see.

They were concerned with South Road and
the fact that over time and paving, there's been a
creep of the pavement so that when you're coming
out of South Road to make that right-hand turn

conto 140 your car is actually in a position where
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it's very difficult. You have to look very hard
over your left shoulder in order to make that
maneuver.

As 1 indicated with my two children
traveling through here, the Board of Selectmen was
also very concerned with the number of high school
students traveling through this intersection. And
we also heard at the public informational meeting
that vehicle speed is an issue.

So what did we have to do when we got
back to Concord to take a look to see what we're
goling to do for improvements? We take a look at
the traffic numbers, and what the traffic numbers
indicated and what we knew from experience was
that this intersection was not eligible for a
traffic signal.

So what it did meet was the threshold and
the reguirement for left turn lanes, and it met
the reguirement for a left turn lane in both
directions, which means that the number of
vehicles that want to turn left off of Jamestown
or left onto South Road had to walt and often

caused backup on 140.




i0
11
12
13
14
15
i6
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

26

What we did not find was that there was a
regquirement for the right turn lane -- or there
was no requirement for a right turn lane. And
that's as you're coming and heading towards
Jamestown, you can easily make that right turn
maneuver, but what we did find and heard at the
public informational meeting was because of the
angle that you have to turn heading onto South
Road was difficult.

We provided an extra wide curb corner
through here, and we're also providing an
additional eight feet of shoulder area for you to
be able to take your vehicle and move it out of
the travel lane and make that corner safer.

As you can see on the plan on the wall
and also the plan behind me on the screen, we're
proposing about 1,700 feet of improvement on
Route 140 and about 300 feet of improvement on
South Road and 350 feet of improvement on
Jamestown Road.

In order to minimize property impacts, we
took a look at shifting the alignment, which is

the center line of the road. We're making the
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road actually flatter in that you're going to be
maneuvering through this intersection almost as if
it's a straight line because the curve that we're
putting in is very flat. BAnd what that allows us
to do is improve the profile and smooth that out,
as you can see on the wall.

The yellow indicates the new roadway, soO
we're going to be matching into the new roadway at
the ends of each of the project, matching back
into the existing, and that's going to give us two
ll-foot travel lanes through the intersection and
a 1l2-foot left turn lane in both directions with
an overall width at the intersection of 42 feet.

Based on the condition of the pavement on
Route 140 and South Reocad and Jamestown Road, it's
been recommended from our Materials and Research
Department that we do a complete reconstruction,
and what that means 1is we're going to be taking
all -- excuse me. We're going to be taking all of
the existing pavement that's out there today and
removing it all. And what you'll end up having is
a brand new roadway -- brand new roadway for 1,700

feet of 140, and then the vellow that's indicated
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on Jamestown and South Road that will all be brand
new pavement as well,

As Mike indicated earlier in his
presentation, we are going to be -- excuse me --
and Amy as well, we're going tc be proposing an
infiltration drainage system for the four
guadrants c¢f this intersection. And what that
means 1s we're not going to be putting in a lct cf
roadside ditches. We're not going to be putting
in a lct of catch basins and underground pipes.

On a typical section, which is Jjust below
this colecred plan -- if you're not familiar,
you'll see that on both sides of the road we're
propcsing what 1s basically a stone in pipe
underground ditch, and what that is going tc allow
us to de is have a shallow area alongside of the
roadway that's going to collect the rainwater, and
it's going to put it back inte the ground.

We are also proposing intrcduction -- or
putting back intc place on this driveway a small
piece of the paved swale that's out there today.
The cther -- another piece that we're alsc

introducing to 140, there's going to be a short
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section ¢f curbing aleng with this frontage
property.

If you are familiar with the property, it
rises very quickly up from the side of the
roadway, and in order not to create a major impact
to that piece of property, we're going to be
putting in a piece of curbing along through here
and then also on Scuth Road in between these two
driveways for the same reason. We're going to be
putting a piece of curbing in there so we're not
goling to have tec do a lot cof ditching and
disturbance.

As you can see alongside of the rocadway
on 140 and the two side rcads, this green area
indicates the earthwork that's required for
matching the new edge of pavement down into
existing ground. And, as a result of that, we're
looking at impacts to property throughout the
whole section of 140 and throughcout Scuth Road and
Jamestown Rcad.

So the impacts that I'm talking about for
this earthwork are going to be what we call

temporary construction easements. And what that
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means 1s we're gcing to just seek permission to
use -- to match in and to alsc match your driveway
on a temporary basis.

And what that will allow is the
construction ¢f the matching from the edge of the
roadway to your property fcr the driveways and
alsc allow us to put in a grass panel and the
earthwork and whatever 1s required for the
drainage aleong 140.

BAlso, as a result of the drainage, we're
seeking permanent drainage easements as indicated
by this line on both sides of 140 and con a segment
cf Jamestown Road and the easement through the
Ellis field. And then on Scuth Rcad we're alsc
seeking drainage -- permanent drainage easements
cn becth sides c¢f South Rcad. And that permanent
ecasement is a result cf putting in the
infiltration system and also requiring the right
to come in and maintain the system in the future.

As a result of widening for the turn
lanes, we're also looking at acquiring the right
for four -- three guadrants out of the four at the

intersection. This piece of property here that's
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owned by Mr. Ellis, and we're also seeking to take
a small corner off of the field property. And
then Mr. Kennedy -- Mr. and Mrs. Kennedy's
property here, we're also seeking to gain the
right to access to that corner.

And that concludes my presentation. Back
to you, Mike.

MR. DUGAS: Thank you, Nancy. Fcllowing
the public hearing, a transcript will be prepared
that will include all the testimony from tonight's
hearing as well as any testimony received during
the 10-day comment period following this hearing.
The Department will study all of the issues that
are raised and make recommendations on how they
should be addressed.

These recommendations will then be
presented to this Hearing Commission at a future
public meeting in a document called "Report of the
Commissioner." The Hearing Commission will then
decide on the necessity for the project. Should
the Commission decide in favor of the project, the
project will then move into the final design

phase, and the right of way procurement process
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will begin.

Cnce the design is complete, all of the
necessary approvals have been received, and the
right of way has been procured, the project will
advertise for construction, which we are
anticipating for the summer cof 2015. Then
allowing time for utility relocaticns,
construction should be finished in the fall of
201e6.

The project construction cost is
estimated at one millicn dollars. One hundred
percent of that cost of the project will be funded
by federal and state funds. There are currently
no town funds anticipated to be needed for the
project unless the project impacts any town
utilities such as water or sewer. We've already
begun coordination with the town regarding those
elements.

This concludes the Department's
presentation. I thank all of you for your
attentiveness and patience. I also thank the town
staff for their time and effort in assisting us

with this project.
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I would now formally request,

Mr. Chairman, that the Commission find occasicn
for the necessity for the laycut of the project as
presented this evening. Thank you.

CHATRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you, Mike, and
thank you to your team for your presentations.
Before I c¢pen up the hearing for comments,
concerns, and questions, I'd like to know if there
are any elected officials with us here this
evening. Any elected cofficials? Yes. Will you
please come forward. Would you like to give --
would you like to give comment this evening?

SELECTMAN MOONEY: I would, but I'1ll --
I'll wait.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Oh, no. You're first.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Oh, no.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: You're first. I ask,
please, that you sign in. And I know it will seem
as an eternity with the silence in the room.

SELECTMAN MOOCNEY: I'm Ruth Mooney. I'm
a Selectman, and I also live at 428 South Road.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Welcome.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Thank you. Obviously
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I'm here for twc reasons. One being the traffic
cn Scuth Road. That is -- my feeling, is a -- you
know, a back road. It's not a back rcad but a
secondary road. And what is this -- when we took
the -~ um -- the count, the traffic count, did we
take the traffic count as to what was turning onto
those side roads? And, you know, I guess my
question is -- is -- 1is it pretty equal, one road
versus the other, count wise?

(Mr. Dugas nods his head.)

SELECTMAN MOONEY : All right. What we
have found in the last few years -- we've lived on
South Road forever. Obviocusly, as every place has
grown up, Canterbury, they use it as a pass-
through, all right. And that even though there is
no trucks allowed, they come through, also, okay.
And it's beccming really very loud, very busy,
okay.

And obviously our biggest concern is
that -- not that I'm against the improvements. I
mean I understand that, but my biggest concern 1is
I travel the Main Street of Belmont two, three,

four, five times a day, and I can't tell you how
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many times a week your intersection -- this is the
Main Street of Belmont and 140 -- I do not come
close to being hit or rear-ended at that
intersection, all right.

And I feel that if we're looking at this
one, where are we standing with the major one on
the Main Street? Obviously we have major
improvements going on on our Main Street.
Obviously to the better. And my obviously
question and will be following through, what's
going to happen at your intersection on 140 and
Main Street? Okay.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Very good. And
recognize that the Department may not have
answers -—-

SELECTMAN MOONEY: I understand that.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: -- to all of your
questions, but we will after it concludes and they
have a chance to look at it. But, Mike, can I
come back to you? Because the first question 1
heard was about the traffic count on both side
roads, and it seems like you knew the answer to

that gquestion.
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MR. DUGAS: I don't know the answer off

the top of my head --

SELECTMAN MOONEY: No.

MR. DUGAS: -- but when we collected our
count we did collect not only the through traffic
but the turning traffic, too.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Um-hum.

MR. DUGAS: And we can provide that to
you.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: And is that
something -- I guess my question to you is
cbviously you did that in the last year or so.
How many years before that did you do that? Has
it ever been done befcre?

MR. DUGAS: Good guestion. I -- I would
guess the last time it was done before this
project might have been when the bypass study was
being done through the village.

SELECTMAN MOONEY : Okay. Um-hum.

MR. DUGAS: I doen't kncecw itf it would have
been dcne in the meantime.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: It would be

interesting if it had been done to see the number
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difference now compared to -- that was probably
what?

MR. DUGAS: At least 10 years ago.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: I would say 10 years
anyway. It might be interesting to look at those
two numbers just to see, because our feeling is
that we're finding -- and we've had people tell us
that they use those secondary rcads now tc aveid
that intersection on the Main Street and 140.
Okay.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: Very goocd. Thank you.

SELECTMAN MCOONEY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: You're quite welcome.
Are there any other elected officials here this
evening who would like to come forward? If not,
how about town officials who would like to make
comments? Are there any town officials here?

(A man apprcaches the podium.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Good evening.

MR. FORTIN: Good evening. I'm the
Public Works Director in town, and I also live in
town.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Great. And you need to
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sign in, please. I'm sorry.

MR. FORTIN: There's nothing toc sign in
with. You stole the pen.

{Laughter.)

SELECTMAN MOONEY: No, I didn't. That's
my pen.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: And I'll say that a lot
tonight. I don't mean to be rude or
disrespectful, but we have to have your name and
your address.

MR. FORTIN: Okay. I have met with
several of you people before and especially with
Nancy down in meetings down in Conccord. Um -- the
drainage scheme you guys have come up with
concerns me a little bit -- um -- the infiltration
aspect of it all and working with some of your --
the local D.0O.T. maintenance sheds. The lack of
money to have to work with in this maintenance
type of thing, and that seems like a fairly --
looking down the road 10, 20 years from now, how
is that system going to be maintained and fully
functional?

It's great when it's new, but as you go
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down the road with all the -- all the treatments,
sand treatments and everything else they do to
that road through there in the wintertime, how
that affects that down the road, you know. We --
I don't think anybody anticipates any big
windfalls for the D.O.T. to be getting any huge
amounts of money to do more maintenance. 1t seens
to be getting worse and worse, and their hands are
fairly tied in what they can do.

So this is a pretty intense system to
maintain in the future. In ground, out of sight,
out of mind until it becomes a problem, and then
it's a lot of work to restore that. So that's my
main concern with that.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: Okay. Thank you. Any
other town officials? All right. Seeing none,
then I'll now open the meeting to anyocne who
desires to be heard. Again, I would ask you to
raise your hand. Upon being recognized, please
come forward. Come up to the microphone, give
your name and address. You'll hear that again and
again. Print the information on the sheet, and

make your statements.
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So who would like to go first if you have
any comments? Yes.

M3. KENNEDY: Hi. My name is Camille
Kennedy.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Good evening.

MS. KENNEDY: I 1live on the corner of
Jamestown.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Go ahead and pull that
micrephone right down so everybody can hear you.
There vyou go. Great.

MS. KENNEDY: So I would like to disagree
with item number five that Amy discussed -- um --
with the noise level, the study being done that it
would not impact the noise level. With what
you're proposing, taking our tree line away from
our property, that is our only privacy and noise
level. and, as you cited, having 7,800 cars a day
on that road, that will significantly increase the
noise level of our property and surrounding
properties. And that's all I have.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Very good. Thank you.
Next. Who would like to come forward? Please.

MS. COLPRIT: Hi. My name is Andrea
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Colprit, and I live at 365 Depot right in the
middle of this whole construction. I've owned
this property for nearly two and a half years. We
have a large family. I have seven children.
Luckily we have a fenced-in yard.

Forty-five miles an hour. Too high. Too
high for traffic coming and going in either
direction. I do like the turn lane for South
Road, c¢nly that scares the heck out of me because
usually when the pecple are turning left or right
to go into Scuth Road that gives everyboedy behind
me a chance to slow down so that after South Road
I can turn my directional on to slow down to turn
into my driveway that, hopefully you'll eliminate,
has a huge dip, so I have tc slow to almost a
complete stop before I can turn into my driveway,
which 45 miles an hour is just too high. Too high
for that stretch of road.

There's too many trucks. There are
numerous -- there's at least four bus stops right
where we live. With high school, middle school,
and kindergarten =- um -- my neighbors -- not yet

but next year they're going to have kindergarten
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for -- you know, elementary level, We have
elementary across the street. Those vehicles
travel too fast at 45 miles an hour.

You come across that knoll past the Pine
Gardens Traller Park, and ycu start to come down,
buses, cars that live in that area are starting to
slow down. Those big trucks, those big wvehicles,
theose pecople that aren't paying attention have no
clue that those are geoing to stop, that those are
geing toe turn.

It's 30 through town. It hits 45 as soon
as you rcund about tc Weeks's field, and it's 45
straight through until ycu hit the transfer
staticn which turns to 50. I think that it should
be 35 miles an hour through that section of
property for the safety of our animals, cur
children.

I, too, have teenagers that travel that
road each and every day, and it's a pain in the
ass to pull out c¢f that driveway when you have
vehicles coming and going. My driveway is a
hazard, but it's -- it's wvery hard to have a clear

line of sight in either direction and safely pull
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out of your driveway without almost causing an
accident. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. Yes. Way
in the back.

CHIEF LEWANDOSKI: I will sign in first.
Hi. My name is Mark Lewandoski. I'm the Chief of
Police here in Belmont. I have just two comments
to make. First of all, this intersection upgrade
has been a long time coming. It should have been
done many, many years ago. I will agree with
Selectman Mooney, the intersection upgrade at Main
Street and 140 has got to be taken care of as well
as the roadside parking along that immediate area
because it -- it's just creating too much of a
hassle.

In regards to your proposal here, the
concern I have, which is a concern that's
cccurring right now, is South Road and Jamestown
Road, exiting both of those roads. Is the width
of the roadway coming up to the stop sign going to
be such so that cars can pass on the right side so
a vehicle that's going to exit straight because of

basically visual restrictions? If you have a
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vehicle that's going to go across that
intersection, and you put a car on its other side,
they're not going to have the visibility they need
to make sure they can cross that intersection
safely.

Some of those 19 accidents you're talking
about were caused just by that, because of a
visual impairment. So my concern would be that
when vehicles come up to those stop signs at
Jamestown and South, that it is a single lane up
to the stop sign, and it's one car at a time.
Neither cone of those rcadways has enough traffic
to warrant an immediate access onto the roadway,

so in talking safety, I think that needs to

happen.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Very good. Thank you,
Chief.

MS5. CHASE: There's someone over here.
Maybe you can't see her. Beyond the podium.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: No, I see that hand,
but before I saw a hand over here that was in
front of the Chief. Yes. And we'll come back to

you behind the podium, okay.
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MS. KNOWLTON: We got all kinds of pens
now. My name 1s Regina Knowlton. I live at 339
Depot Street, and I have similar ccocncerns about
adding a lane there, I have a very petite car, so
if I am in a position where I need tc go straight,
and somecne's to my right, it really doesn't
matter what the make or mcdel is, I'm not gcing to
be able to see.

Bnd the cther concern I have 1is that I
think the consensus is that traffic's moving too
fast through there. I think we all can agree on
that. And the concern that I have 1is that in
every instance coming from Concceord wherever they
add a lane in, you know, hopes to make things
safer, 1t makes the traffic move faster. You
know, so instead of slowing everything down, it's
just going to speed things up and, I would think,
be more dangercus.

And I didn't guite understand what Nancy
meant when she said that there wasn't -- for
whatever reason they decided that the intersection
didn't gualify for having a signal. Is that a

traffic light?
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CHATRMAN GIUNTA: Right.

MS. KNOWLTON: Well, they have stop
signs, and I mean cne way to slow traffic down
would be a four-way, and that would be sc¢ much
cheaper than what -- you know, this is a huge
project. I don't -- that's just my thoughts.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: Very good. Thank you.
Now, vyes.

MS. JCHNSON: Hi. My name is Heidi
Johnson. I live at 363 Depot Street. Andrea is
my neighbor. A couple things I wanted to
mention. I also have three teenage bceocys that are
just recently learning how to drive, and when I
bought this house five years ago I hadn't really
thcocught cof the impact of them driving out of my
driveway until I tried -- T sat down and watched
them at the end of the driveway waiting and
waiting and afraid to turn -- turn left because
that elevation.

That elevation is so scary. Regardless
of -- trying to turn into my driveway when I ccme
from town going towards Tilton, and I want to turn

intc my driveway, the people behind me don't know




1C

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1B

19

20

21

22

23

47

that I'm turning. And at 45 and even 50 as an
acceptable speed, that's too fast to be
approaching me, and I'm sitting still waiting to

turn to get into my driveway.

I've lost -- in the five years I've lived
there, I've lost several pets. That's neither
here nor there, but it's just -- people are just
crazy. They keep driving. We have -- between the

aggregate and the Coca-Cola and Waste Management,
we have the huge trucks that are coming in both
directions at all hours.

And the whole -- the concept of removing
trees and that the noise isn't going to be
impacted, there's recently been a clear-cut
through a private decision on the corner there of
South Road and 140, and it has drastically
impacted how much I hear of my neighbors now. So
any more clear-cutting, really, honestly, I truly
believe is only going to make that worse. I
didn't even know that my neighbors had children
until now we have a clear view of their yard.

I don't like the idea of opening it up

and making more noise. I don't like the idea. I
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agree with what she was saying. Coming from
Concord and taking Exit 20, adding a third lane
going into town, you're not going to slow anybody
down. You're only going to make it worse, and
it's the same thing coming from -- from town. I
really, really think that the best way tc fix this
is really to try and -- and lighten the
intersection. More lighting.

I do agree that that is a fear. I walk
this road all the time. I walk my dog every
night, and I fear my life on this road walking
him. I do it as quickly as I can onto Jamestown
where I'm a little bit safer. It deoes need more
lighting, and people need to slow down, and that
needs to be enforced. That's -- that's my
recommendation.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you.

MS. JOHNSON: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. I saw this
gentleman on the backside. Please come forward.

MR. LAWRENCE: My name is Vaughn
Lawrence, and I live at 340 Depot Street.

COMMISSIONER MILLHAM: Would you repeat




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

49

your name, please.

MR. LAWRENCE: What?

COMMISSIONER MILLHAM: Would you repeat
your name.

MR. LAWRENCE: Vaughn, V-A-U-G-H-N,
Lawrence.

COMMISSIONER MILLHAM: Okay.

MR. LAWRENCE: My main concern is how are
you going to make that wider? The trucks don't
have to slow down now when the cars are going to
go by, so things are going to go faster, right?
It's 45 miles an hour. So traffic is going to go
faster. They're not going to slow down at all.

So now when any of the one ladies or
other older people down on the lower end of 140
have to go across the street to get their mail,
now they're going through three lanes of traffic.
So how 1s that going to make it easier for them
getting their mail? Are you going to change the
mailboxes so they're on both sides of the road? I
mean -- or are we just going to put a target on
each pedestrian going across the road? You know,

that's my main concern.
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CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. All right.
I saw -- yes, please.

MR. DEWARE: John Deware. bepot Street.
A few changes to the roadway, the pavement, some
lighting, stuff like that, that's really all you
got to do there. Just open 1t up a little bit.
But the extra lanes, they're going to create more
hazards. Slow the people down. Thirty miles an
hour from the Coke plant past the trailer park.
Slow them down, enforce it, and you're all set.
Everything else that you guys are trying to do
there is going to get more complicated for no
reason. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. Is there
anyone else who would like to come forward this
evening? Yes, the gentleman in the front.

MER. ELLIS: Ken Ellis, 9 Weston Road. I
have two concerns basically. One, my property on
South Road. My concern is the taking of it, if
it's going to be part of it or all of it. And the
property on the corner of Jamestown Road, the
extent of the drainage, and my concerns about the

right of way and being able to dig it up at any
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time. I think that was mentioned. And it goes
across the field that we had reseeded and cleared,
and I'm concerned about what happens if
something -- a spill of some sort, and it goes
down into my back land. Basically that's all.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Very good. Thank you.
Yes, sir.

MR. MITCHELL: My name is Ron Mitchell.
I live at 586 Union Road. I'm also Chairman of
the Budget Committee. One of my concerns, of
course, you're talking about the speed of the
vehicles going through that intersection. A lot
of places along the state highways. In the
meantime -- you know, it's going tc be, you know,
2016 that this project is going to be done, but in
the interim period if it's a problem, installing a
flashing yellow light, you know, suspended up over
the highway, and red, you know, towards Jamestown
Road and Scuth Road would probably slow the
traffic down.

And, alsoc, the -- going to 35 miles an
hour or 30 miles an hour. Many times when I'm

traveling and I want toc turn up to Jamestown Road,
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and you're always worried about getting rear-ended
because -- especially in the winter months, and
it's dark because cf the amount of traffic that's
on that road.

And the other ceoncern I had was you're
talking about the drainage as it percolates back
down into the grcund. You're not running, you
know, underground piping. But if there is a
incident or accident at that lccation, and there's
an oil spill, does that permeate dcocwn through
there? How do you contrcl the spillage as opposed
to going down in? Because there 1s an aquifer
there. 30, as a town, we need to prctect that
aquifer and to have the drainage -- all the
drainage to go down in the grcund. You never know
what the spillage is there. I have a ccncern with
that.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you.

MR. MITCHELL: o©Okay. Thank you.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: My pleasure. Nc.
Anyone else? And what I'll do is -- and that's
fine. I can have pecple come back up again. No

proeblem. But if there's anyone else who hasn't
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spoken yet for the first time, we'll go to them
first. Yes, sir.

MR. KNOWLTCN: My name is Guy Knowlton.
I'm at 339 Depot Street. And it seems -- it seems

as though large statements from the people in the

area is that yes, you need lighting. Drainage is
good, but it needs to be maintained. And we need
to slow people down. I think widening this road

and putting more burden on the police department,
which I'm sure they're short of funding, it seems
we're putting in an infrastructure that will speed
things up and make it more difficult for the town
officers and the town fire department and, when
accidents happen, the ambulance.

It just seems to go against everything
that the residents are concerned about. We're
concerned about lighting. We're concerned about
speed. Lighting is great, but the speed is the
main issue. We have to slow things down. If you
put in the infrastructure to speed things up and
put more burden on the police department, it's not
going to be helpful for us.

Fortunately I'm in a situation where I
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have a horseshoe driveway. I can turn into my
driveway at about 25 miles an hour, and generally
I have scmebody coming up right behind me. I
don't have tc slow down to 10 or 15. I'm sure
that the day will come that I'll get rear-ended
pulling into my driveway, and you can help me
avoid that. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: You're welcome. Thank
you. I see a hand in back. Please come on up.

MS. LAWRENCE: My name 1s Brenda
Lawrence, and I live at 340 Depot Street. And nmy
concern is yeah, I do agree that something needs
to be done at the corner because it's very
difficult to pull out either direction from
Jamestown or Scouth Road. But I work in
Northfield, and I have to drive 140 every day, and
every evening when I go to pull in my driveway I
worry about being rear-ended because people just
don't like stopping.

People don't like stopping when you're
going 35 or 45, 50 miles an hour, and sc it 1is a
concern because I have to make a left-hand turn,

which means I have to most cof the time stop
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traffic to make that left-hand turn because
there's so much traffic coming the cther
direction. And in the morning it's very difficult
to pull cut of my driveway because of the number
cf cars that are traveling to the highway.

I have to give myself a lot of space
between the car coming down the road and -- and
for me to pull cut safely, and they still speed
right up. And I think uh-oh, this is gcing to be
the day. So that is my concern.

And the other thing I thought of is -- my
other concern is that if we're spending a million
dcllars on this project, I would rather see that
million dollars go towards a project to f£ix the
140/Main Street corner, and that is -- to me, you
wait for a very long time even tc make a right-
hand turn cff of that intersectiocn, and that seems
to be a bigger problem than this road.

And my other -- actually I have a third
concern. My other concern is that in order tc
pull left, turn left, I often stop traffic.

People don't like to stop. So they whip out

arcund you intc the shoulder. So in your proposal
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you're proposing to widen the shoulder or create
shoulders, and that is only giving them more right
of way and more ability to pull out around you,
which is a lot -- a lot more unsafe. S0 those are
my concerns. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: You're welcome. Thank
you. I think the Department gets it that speed is
a concern here. I know I certainly do. All
right. Is there anyone else who hasn't spoken yet
for the first time who would like to come, come
up. If not, is there anyone who would like to
come back up?

MS. COLPRIT: All right. Can you all
hear me?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.

MS. CCLPRIT: All right. I'm pretty
loud. I have a lot of Girl Scouts in this town.
So you're hearing from our neighbors that live in
here, and some I know by name, and scome I just
know by face. I tell you that the lady who Jjust
spoke lives right here. And her driveway -- her
driveway 1is pretty close to the road. Her parking

is right there. When you pull into Christine




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

57

Bolduc's driveway, you have to slow down to pull
up over a little knoll. So that should be fixed
if it's a part of the right of way.

And Mr, Phillips, his front door is 140.
He drives a station wagon that barely fits in
between 140 and his garage. His car bumper rests
on that garage. I sit and listen to him every day
when he pulls out of his driveway. He backs out
onto 140 every day. I have seen him almost get
hit more times than I can count. Fix a lot of
things, but don't widen that damn rcad. Mike --
Mike has a lot of trees in front of his yard.

MR. LAWRENCE: They're cutting them

down.
MS. COLPRIT: Well, that's here., Okay.
CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Let's not get back and
forth because it can't be recorded. We can't hear
what you're saying. Stay on point.

MS. COLPRIT: But the Johnsons, the
Johnsons here, which are my abutting neighbor,
their driveway 1is pretty decent to drive into.
They can drive at a good, decent speed into their

driveway. Mine dips. I have to almost stop to
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turn into mine, and I don't care if I am traveling
from Tilton or from town, and I put my directional
on up here ~- um -- where the Knowltons live,
that's where I put my directional on to come all
the way down to 365, and those people are still on
me, on my kids, on my husband. We need to turn
slower into our driveway so we don't bottom out.

The trees that are our other abutting
neighbors, they've cut along this whole area. It
did take a lot of the noise that we never used to
hear away. We have a lot more winds in our yard.
We have a lot more noise. I can clearly see that
intersection and clearly hear the screeching of
tires. It's not fun. It's hit or miss. You
never know what you're going to see or hear when
you're sitting at home on my porch. So Mike has a
whole tree line to not hide him from the road but
give him a little bit of privacy and to reduce
some of that speed.

And then the Kennedys, it's a bad
intersection. T don't think even if you cut her
trees down she's going to have any privacy, like

she's already said, but 1f you come to the end of
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Jamestown Road and you're turning left or right,
well eager beaver behind you, well, you're going
to go left. He's going to squeeze right between

vyou and that stop sign because he wants to go

right. He is not locking past your car to see who
else 1s coming. This intersection, this road is
too fast.

By putting in more lanes, Mr. Phillips,
who is, I think, the oldest neighbor in this
section, he passes across the street to our -- to
our yard to get his mail. That poor man has to
run some days because those trucks that are coming
from Pike Industries bomb down that hill, and I'm
not saying it to be mean, but they do. I live
there. I smoke outside. I smoke every day. I am

out there six o'clock in the morning until eleven

o'clock at night. If you don't live there, you
don't know. This road is too fast. Your tenants
pull out. Holy crap they scare me.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: All right. Let me --
let me -- let me say we get it with the speed.
M35, COLPRIT: Ckay. Do you?

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Yes, we get it with the
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speed. What I want toc ask, Mike, is when you were
identifying some of the areas, which is the
different comment which I would like you to move
onto, which is a different comment other than
speed, 1s the trees. You were pointing to trees,
but I want tec know, Mike, did you make notes so
you can address where those trees are that she's
concerned about?

MR. DUGAS: Yes.,

MS. COLPRIT: This is an old picture.

Because a lot of these trees aren't here anymore.

They've been cut down and reduced -- um -- to help
the neighbors in -- with their yard to take down
those old trees to save their home. So I live
here. A lot of these trees are gone. Now, I can

set on my porch, and I can see that intersection.
I can feel the wind stronger. We lost a lot of --
a lot of tree limbs this winter because the other
trees didn't have the support. I hear more
noises. Um -- Mrs. Jchnscon doesn't realize that
she had kids living here until the trees were
gone. Well, the Johnsons here, they do have

kids. We have a ton of kids. This nocise from the
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traffic -- how many cars? 77,8007

MR. DUGAS: 7,800 per day, yes.

MS. COLPRIT: That's a lot ¢f cars. The
Kennedys have a -- have a beautiful tree line, and
I agree that when you come here that the tree line
may obstruct, but I alsc think that lighting in
this area, flashing yellows, flashing red, more
signage about that intersection, lowering that
speed, fixing the driveways along the way, and
trying not to cut down any more of -- of those
trees that are -- that are in this area.

It's -- it's not fair. We want to sit in
our yards, and we want the enjoyment. We do hear
the traffic. The traffic is okay. We'd like it
at a gentler speed so that we can enjoy being in
our yards without the screeching of tires,
without -- what do they call those big trucks? J
brakes? Jake brakes?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Jake brakes.

MS. COLPRIT: Those are annoying. We
probably wouldn't have to use them if they weren't
going so fast. Okay.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: All right. Come on
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back up again, sure.

MS. KNOWLTON: I just have a quick thing
to add about the -- the trees. In front of our
house --

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Just go ahead and
identify yourself.

MS. KNOWLTON: Yeah. Regina Knowlton,
339 Depot.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you.

MS. KNOWLTON: In front of our property
we don't have any trees yet. We're working on
getting some. And to give you an idea what the
noise level is like, my husband and I can't talk
to each other in our front yard. Sometimes we
have a hard time talking in the back yard. That's
how loud that traffic is through there. Just to
give you, you know, a sense of the noise level.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. Have we got
anyone else?

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Can I just say one
more thing?

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Sure. Selectman, yes.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Miss Mooney again. Do
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you have plans tc replant? I mean typically
when -- when, vyou know, areas are disturbed, there
has to be regrowth. So are you planning on adding

trees back? I mean is that in the planning

process? Just so these people know. And not this
kind of tree (demonstrating). I mean something
substantial. Something --

CHATRMAN GIUNTA: Yeah.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: I mean —-

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Sure. We'll pose it to
Mike right now.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: All right.

MR. DUGAS: We don't know answers like
that yet because it's typically a final design
element, but, with that said, it's certainly
reasonable to replant the rcadside.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Okay.

MR. DUGA3I: 0f course we can never
replant trees of the size --

SELECTMAN MOONEY: That they cut. I
understand --

MR. DUGAS: -- that were cut. Yeah.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: -- but at least they
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don't have to be (demonstrating). You know, they
can be something --

MR. DUGAS: Yeah. It won't be junipers.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Right. And I mean
it's obviously going to fill in and grow, you
know, arborvitaes or something that's more --

MR. DUGAS: That's correct.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: My other comment would
be flashing yellow light, red light. I mean I'm
all for that. A few years ago we went to the
State on Route 106 and Plummer Hill Road to have a
light put in. The State refused. They said there
was —-- that there was enough -- there was not
encugh traffic on 106 to put the money in to
putting a light.

We went to the local businesses. We —--
the local businesses purchased those lights that
are on 140 and Plummer Hill -- 106 and Plummer
Hill Recad, and I think that you can -- the general
consensus, and as well as mavybe the Police Chief
will comment that that was one of the best things
we ever could have done for Mile Hill, Plummer

Hill, those type of things.
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Se I think a cauticon light would be --
and it is dark there. It definitely is dark. You
knocw, when you're coming from Tilton to town,
which we then turn right onte South Road.
Sometimes it's guess, and God forbid if it's
foggy, okay. Sc scometimes that's an aid, if
nothing else.

And -- and I'll make another comment to
get back to the Main Street and 140. Obwviously I
would be highly in favor of a light there. I mean
something's got tc happen there. Okay?

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you.

SELECTMAN MOONEY: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: You're welcome. Thank
you. All right. I see a hand but no body, but
I --

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: ~— do see the hand.
Come on back up again.

MS. JOHNSON: Heidi Johnson, 363. I just
had a quick guestion. As I had mentioned that I
do -- I walk my dog frequently on 140. With your

proposal, is there going to be a safe area for me
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to walk on the side of the rcad? I'm just still
trying to grasp the layout of the -- what the
proposal entails, and I'm wondering if there is
going to be a safe area for me to walk on 140
anymore.

MR. DUGAS: Well, the one main change
that you'll see as far as the pedestrian goes is
that there will be a paved shoulder. 0Of course
vyou'll be right next to the travel lane, so it's
not going to be that much different than what's
out there today.

MS5. JOHNSON: So the sandy part of the
road that I walk on now is going to be --
basically the same area is going to be available
to me. Tt's just going to be paved instead of
sandy.

MR. DUGAS: Yes.

MS5. JOHNSON: Is that right?

MR. DUGAS: Yes.

MS. JOHNSON: Am T understanding that
correctly?

MR. DUGAS: Four feet wide.

MS. JOHNSON: Okay. I was just curious.
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MR. DUGAS: Um-hum.
MS. JOHNSON: Thank you.
MR. DUGAS: You're welccme.,

MS. JOHNSON: Am I supposed toc sign in

again?
CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: No.
MS. JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: No, that's fine.
MS. JOHNSON: I didn't put my address
before.

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Yes, sir.

MR. HUTCHINS: My name is Mark Hutchins.
I live on the corner of South Road and 140. 3
South Road. One point that I wanted to bring up
1s I have people come to find my house, and I tell
them about the intersection of 140 and South
Road. And the only thing that actually indicates
it is a sign quite a ways up the rcad -- um --
that shows a cross with an intersection, and then
there's ancther one down toward Tilton with a
croess and an intersection.

And I would say that so many peocople have

driven right by that intersection and not even
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known there was a rcad there and gotten all the
way down to Tilton, and they're like well, I
didn't see a road. So 1t is not very well-
marked. So when people do come down, and they go
to take a turn, if they don't put on their turn

signal scon enough, the people behind them don't

have time to react.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: Um-hum.

MR. HUTCHINS: Pretty much that's all I
have to say.

CHATIRMAN GIUNTA: Ckay.

MR. HUTCHINS: May I add one other thing?

CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Certainly.

MR. HUTCHINS: Just for the record, when
you're coming from Tilton going to take a right
onto South Road, that turn is over 90 degrees, s0
most people have to slow way down and try and make
that corner without trying tc get in the other
lane for people that are coming out of South
Road. So you're coming to almost a stop, and I've
dene that many times and looked in my rearview
mirror and saw I was going to get plowed from

behind, so.
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known there was a road there and gotten all the
way dewn to Tilton, and they're like well, I
didn't see a rcad. So it is not very well-
marked. So when people do ccme down, and they go
to take a turn, if they don't put on their turn
signal socn enough, the people behind them don't
have time to react.

CHAIRMAN GUINTA: Um-hum.

MR. HUTCHINS: Pretty much that's all I
have to say.

CHAIRMAN GUINTA: Okay.

MR. HUTCHINS: May I add one other
thing?

CHATRMAN GUINTA: Certainly.

MR. HUTCHINS: Just for the record, when
you're coming from Tilton going to take a right
oento South Road, that turn is over 90 degrees, sc
most people have to slow way down and try and make
that corner without trying to get in the other
lane for people that are coming cut of Socuth
Road. So you're coming to almost a stcp, and I've
done that many times and looked in my rearview

mirror and saw I was going to get plowed from
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CHAIRMAN GIUNTA: Thank you. Anyone
else? Well, remember if you think of something,
you've got 10 days to get your comments to me, and
they'll be addressed as if you came up this
evening. You'wve still got that window of
opportunity as well.

So, with that, and being no indication of
anyone remaining who desires to be heard, this
hearing is adjourned.

{The hearing is adjourned at 8:15 p.m.)
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May 13, 2013

The State of New Hampshire
Department of Transportation
PO Box 483

Concord, NH 03302-0483

To Whom i May Concern:

Ref: Belmont X-A001 (182) 16202 Route 140, Jamestown Road and South Road Project

Thank you for the informative meeting of May 8, 2013.
Is your proposal for the betterment of all?

We would like to know what the criteria is for redesign of Route 140, Jamestown Road, and South Road,
is it number of cars, or number of accidents? Have accidents decrease since the trimming of trees on
the corner of Jamestown Road and Route 140? Did the town of Belmont meet minimum requirements
for redesign?

While safety is upper most in our minds, we are not certain that you design is the answer, nor do we
have all the answers but we feel more consideration should be taken.

Our family has invested a lot of time and money into the property on the corner of Jamestown Road and
Route 140, with the express thought of using it for a Farm stand or other farm related business. We
along with our children do organic farming and hay production; no pesticides have been used on this
property.

We are very concerned that the main run off with be on our property that is not the design at the
present time. This we feel will greatly decrease the value of our property.

Sincerely,

Cheryl and Ken Ellis
9 Weston Road
Belmont, NH 03220



Michael Kennedy May 15, 2013
8 Jamestown RD '

Belmont, NH 03220 RECEIVEL

COMMISSIONERS OFFICE
Re: Public Hearing
Belmont 16202 Parcel Number 010 MAY 17 2013
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRF
Dear Anthony Guinta, and Commission Members, DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION

I'd like to address a number of project concerns I have with this proposed project.
1. Speed limit through this intersection.. - -
2. Creation of another lane at this intersection.
3. Blinking traffic signal at this intersection.
4, Property specific concerns.

5. Data presentation and interpretation.

The speed limit through this intersection has been excessive as long as 1 lived
here. Access to 140 is difficult at best, at 45 mph a 1 percent increase would not be a
ticketed offense in most courts. That said numerous cars and trucks drive at 50 mph
through this intersection. Creating a left turn lane would allow drivers to not have to slow
down, making access to 140 even more dangerous. Reducing the speed to 35 mph would
make this intersection safer.

Creation of another lane for left turning vehicles would only lead to more
accidents. Access from-Jamestown road and South-road is_difficult now for impatientor __ .
unskilled drivers, creating another lane would enly make this process even more difficult.

A traffic signal that blinks would help to identify this intersection and would alert
drivers to slow down and be safe through this intersection. The design engineer stated that
a traffic signal was not warranted for this intersection, yet, at a previous meeting I brought
up a blinking signal light and it was agreed that such a signal would be acceptable. I feel
it is highly recommended for safety to add this addition to the intersection.

I have numerous site specific concerns, which I would like addressed prior to any
finalized decisions being made. I like to start with our concerns with this intersection. We
had a car drive through our house October 2007, which caused 60,000 dollars worth of
repairs. We decided to not rebuild our solarium / solar room and instead opted for a
reinforced heightened foundation, for safety. We do not wish to have 140 roadway any



closer to our residence than necessary. Based on my observation of maps since the
beginning of the proposed expansion of roadway, there is not an equitable distribution on
both sides of 140, in fact the roadway expansion is entirely committed to my property.
This burden should be shared by all parties at the intersection and not one property that
makes it convenient or cost effective to infiltrate. If telephone poles or under ground
pipes are an issue they should be moved. The telephone poles are too close to the
roadways anyways. The telephone pole in front of our house has been hit twice.

Trees on our property not only provide a privacy barrier but also provide a noise
barrier and provide additional safety against vehicles which have left 140. Trees have
been hit numerous times, in fact the vehicle which drove into our house went through one
of those trees, which slowed the vehicle somewhat.

I allowed the trees along 140 to be pruned up on one side, in order to provide a clear
vision up 140 while stopped at Jamestown road. I constantly make sure any tree branches
that extend into the field of vision are pruned back. If you sit in a vehicle at Jamestown
road waiting to take a left turn onto 140 you will see a clear unobstructed view of
oncoming traffic well beyond my property line. When we purchased this property there
was not a setback on my side of 140 and it was 10 feet on the other side of 140, please
refer to old maps. [ own this property and any decision involving acquisition of my
property needs to take all facts under consideration. I’ve been paying taxes for 25 years
on this property, and my property rights are very important to me. I acquired this property
using my VA loan, for having served my country honorably.

Data presentation has changed or has been confusing at times. The traffic count
was stated to be 700-900 vehicles a day, yet at the end of the meeting it was 7,800. The
dates for accident analysis have also changed. I’ ve heard 17 accidents from 2008 -2010
and 17 for 2002 - 2009. We have lived at this intersection and witnessed numerous
accidents here. In the past you could count on an accident a week. I'd like the data to be
complete and accurate, when this data is being used as a premise for intersection
improvement. It would be nice to see more recent data compared to earlier years’ data.
The earlier data will show a higher number of accidents, Police and Fire could shed light _
on accurate crash records. We have witnessed a dramatic decrease since a light was put
on a telephone pole on 140. I would like to see data for 2011 and 2012.

Properly addressing drainage is also important, flooding my property is not a good
solution and taking my property is not a good solution. Thank you for all considerations.

Respectfully submitted,



